From:

Sent: 17 January 2019 17:06

To: I

Subject: RE: Cranfield RWYO03 IAPs - additional questions

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hello-

No problem at all.
| have written answers below.

I am out of the office tomorrow but | will endeavour to log on to check to see whether there are any emails
that require answering prior to you leaving the UK for a couple of weeks.

Kind Regards

From:
Sent: 17 January 2019 16:56
To
Subject: Cranfield RWY03 IAPs - additional questions

Hil

| apolgise for what might appear to be a number of inconsequential questions but | have been made aware that
although the Cranfield change was conducted under the requirements of CAP724 and CAP725, the PIR should be
written embracing the spirit of the new CAP1616 requirements.

Hence, as | follow the new template, more questions are prompted.

Would you please confirm whether any new Letters of Agreement (LOA) or Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
were required in conjuntion with this proposal? | presume not. Not as far as we are aware.

Going back to the requirements in the Decision Letter, and my email dated 4th january 2019, Would you please
confirm that the installation of additional airfield lighting prior to the planned implementation date of the IAPs? If
you have the completion date that could be useful. Additional airfield lighting was installed. | do not have the
completion date I'm afraid.

| hope that there will not be too many more questions to follow.

Kind egards,



Airspace Regulator (Coordination)
Airspace, ATM and Aerodromes
Safety and Airspace Regulation Group
Civil Aviation Authority
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Before Printing consider the environment. This e-mail and any attachment(s) are for authorised use by the
intended recipient(s) only. It may contain proprietary material, confidential information and/or be subject to
legal privilege. If you are not an intended recipient then please promptly delete this e-mail, as well as any
associated attachment(s) and inform the sender. It should not be copied, disclosed to, retained or used by,
any other party. Thank you. We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of
software viruses. You must carry out such virus checking as is necessary before opening any attachment to
this message. Please note that all e-mail messages sent to the Civil Aviation Authority are subject to

monitoring / interception for lawful business.
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